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Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928 

Tytherton Kellaways 

 

KELLAWAYS, or Tytherton Kellaways, with Avon,  a small village 3 miles from Chippenham, in the Chippenham 
Division of Wilts, Chippenham Union, Petty Sessional Division and County Court District and Diocese of Bristol. The 
register of the Church of St. Giles dates from 1815, and the living, a rectory of the net yearly value of £60, is in the gift 
of Col. Sir Audley Dallas Neeld, Bart. Area, 330 acres; rateable value, £746; population, 45. Letters arrive from 
Chippenham, and are despatched at 5.30 p.m.. Sutton Benger is the nearest Money Order and Telegraph Office. 
 
AVON is ½ mile north, and is situated on the River Avon, 3½ miles from Chippenham. Area, about 169 acres; 
population in 1901, 16. The children attend the school at East Tytherton. 

 
RECTOR – Rev. R. L. A. Westlake 
 
 

      Gentry/Private Residents 
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish 

Curtis W. J.   Mill Farm 

Dolman A. J.    

Edwards C.    

Forest W. R.   Kellaways Farm 

Freegard F. W.   Avon 

Fry F. W.   Avon 

Fry C. Mrs.  Manor Farm, Avon 

Fry W. T.   Avon 

Fry T. Mrs.  Manor Farm, Avon 

Grimshaw G.    

Mills T.  Small Holder  

Newman J.  Small Holder  

Matthews T.   Kellaways 

Richmond H.  Miller  

Poulton G.  Small Holder  

Poulton A.   Avon Farm 

Hillier T.  Small Holder  

Wheeler G.    

Wilkins H.    

 

 


